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CORRESPORDENCE.

ELRCTRICAL COMMTSSION OF BALTTMORE CITY,
OFFICE OF CHIEF RENGINERR.

Baltimore, June 1O0th, 1904.

Hon. W, Cabell Fruce,
City Solicitor.
Dear Sir:-

I have a letter from Mr. Dryer, President of the United Blec~
trie lLight & Power Company, in which he takes the position that the
lease entered into between the Electrical Commission and the United
Blesotric Light & Power cm does not contemplate tnat the rentals
shall be paid in advance. This same statement, of course, applies to
the United Railways & Rlecotric Company and the B, & 0. R. R. Company,
all of which oﬁnloo have the same form of lease, and are represented
by practically the same attorney. '

iﬂcuun 3 of the loase provides that “"the lIsssee will prompte

iy pay
the lsssor semi-annually, accounting from the date
se ;ruonto for the use of the dut omo hereby
gnu ed to be, rentals as fixed by follow-
ing Mh. .‘00
This expression, that they will pay accounting from the date
of these presents, under ordinary circumstances might appear that renta

were to ’ngti at the date of the lsase, dut when it is considered that
these companies had been occupying conduits for & year or eighteen mont

_prior to the date of the lease, the intention was that payments should

be made at intervals, the first payment to begin with the date of the
lease, thmod paymént #ix months thereafter, of course then these
payments would be in advance. This is covered by refersnce to section




